Craig City School District

P.O. Box 800, Craig, Alaska 99921 Chris Reitan, Superintendent
www.craigschools.com David Harris, Elem./MS Principal
Phone (907) 826.3274 Betty Hall, HS Principal
FAX (907) 826.3322 Christina Woodward, PACE Principal
Memorandum
Item 10b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: April 25, 2023, 2023

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Bylaws Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, April 7, 2023 and reviewed Board Bylaws from Section
9000 of the CCSD Board Policy Manual. Updated language is noted by bold green and deletions by red

strikethrough.

Section 9000 — Board Bylaws

Oath or Affirmation BB 9224
Orientation BB 9230
Board Development BB 9240
Legal Protection BB 9260
Conlflict of Interest BB 9270
Code of Ethics BB 9271
Governance BB 9300
Policy Manual BB 9310
Board Policies BB 9311
Board Bylaws BB 9312
Administrative Regulations BB 9313
Suspension of Policies, Bylaws, Administrative Regulations BB 9314
Meetings BB 9320
Executive Sessions BB 9321
Agenda/Meeting Materials BB 9322
Meeting Conduct BB 9323
Board Minutes BB 9324
Membership in Associations BB 9330
Board Self-Evaluation BB 9400

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Bylaws as a 15 reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



